
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:              All PPS SB Applicants 
FROM:        PPS Specialty Board 
SUBJECT:  Application Fees and Deadline of Application 
 
Reminder to all applicants:   
The deadline of submission of Specialty Board Application for Reclassification and Examination is 
on March 31, 2021. 
 
Please be informed of the following application fees: 
 
WRITTEN EXAMINATION                 - 6,000.00 Php 

ORAL EXAMINATION                       - 6,000.00 Php 

RECLASSIFICATION TO FELLOW     - 5,600.00 Php 

RECLASSIFICATION TO  
EMERITUS FELLOW    -    560.00 Php 
 
WRITTEN AND ORAL EXAMINATIONS     - 6,000.00 Php  
 

 
Note: Applicants who pass the Written Examination must settle an additional amount of 6000.00 Php 
for the Oral Examination.   
 
For any inquiries or further details for applications, please refer to the PPS website at pps.org.ph or contact 
09178755850 and dianedelacruz_admin_sb@pps.org.ph and look for Ms. Diane De La Cruz; 09955549818 
and dothytejidor_admin_sb@pps.org.ph and look for Ms. Dorothy Joy Tejidor. 
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